
TO:  Membership, Certification Committee 
  POST Council  
 
FROM:  Gary Pfeifer, Compliance Officer 
  Certification Division 
  POST Council 
 
DATE:  October 13, 2008 
 
SUBJECT: Certification Committee Meeting 
 
 

PLEASE CONFIRM YOUR ATTENDANCE BY CALLING (203) 427-2607, 427-2606 
 

 AGENDA 
 
Certification Committee meeting is scheduled for Tuesday October 21, 2008 at 9:30 am in the large conference 
room on the first floor of the Connecticut Police Academy.   
 
 
The following matters will be presented: 
 

Minutes from the Certification Meeting held on August 19, 2008 
  

Extension of Probationary Candidate Status: 
 

  Southington Police Department 
  Brian Leppard    Cert# 13955 
 
  New Britain Police Department 
  Devin L. Saylor   Cert# 14005 
 
Comparative Certification Requests: 
 
  New Haven Police Department 
  Kenneth M. Gillespie  
  Roy A. Brown   
 
  Woodbridge Police Department  
  John C. Calabrese    
 
Revised Criteria for Instructor Certification 
 
  Police Officer Standards and Training Council 
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